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Various actors involved in the
launch of an Al system, depending
on their role in the supply chain.
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University of Minnesota, Human Rights Center,
Use of Biometric Data to Identify Terrorists: Best Practice or
Risky Business? (2020)



Social Scoring: Systems used by public authorities
for evaluating or classifying people based on their
social behavior or characteristics. This is similar to
the controversial "social credit” systems.
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Gang Reporting, Evaluation, and Tracking

System ( GREAT )

ARREST ALERTS: Cross-Jurisdiction

From: ArrAlertMail-V3 Service [mailto: n ]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2016 9 15PM

To: I 2. d.or0; NG dany.ove.oov; NI (6ron0n); NN oy d.oro; I (B:on0A); I Gy . org;

I oy yc.oov; I . >d.oro; NN 0y >d.oro; NG dany.nyc.cov; [ Cnyod.oro; IR (BronxDA);
I v .oro; I v dl.oro; N 2 v od.oro; 2 v d.oro; [N v d.oro; v d.010;
I 2 cany.vc.ov; N Gy d.org;

I iy org;
Subject: New Arrest Alert: (I Defendant 1N

The NYSID number [l of a defendant arrested on 02/09/2016 19:16, matches one being tracked by DANY as a member of the following group or groups:
1. Gangs< Bronx\SEVO Contact: [N (Note: DOB: INEEN)

2. Precincts - Manhattan\28th Precinct (Note: This defendant is a high priority individual for the
28th Pet. FIO Sgt I 2/2016)

Following is Arrest Information for this arrest. to see more details. click on Arrest ID # link:

Arrest ID
Defendant Name

DOB [ —

Resident PCT 044 PCT

Arrest Date/Time 02/09/2016 19:16

Arrest Location I Y 10026
Arrest PCT 028 PCT

40 poM I
AO Command 028 PCT

Top Arrest Charge PL 1651503 [M]

Occurrence Date/Time 02/09/2016 19:00

Occurrence Place

¥ Y
Omni Narrative: DEFENDANT PROCEEDED TO LEAVE WITHOUT PAYING

AT T/P/O C/V STATES THAT DEFENDANT DID GET INTO HIS TAXI. C/V DROPPED DEFENDANT OFF AT LOCATION AND

198746E ) ftﬁ$mlﬁfv\ﬁv o3 E R
Gang eporting, Valuatlon
and Tracklng ystem (GREAT) -

2003# > % B e 2 {04e

—_——

E
4t
=

!

i I Ry < =35
i g,J S $Zn bR frd S 2B
RSl ke foeag TR - 10
R R T b (7 42 4%) o
IR S
2005 » TR G B = T 2 BT
D e iR BR T Eh T
R fos & fEenk 4§k 22 fo B
2 ;f’i"‘; = F ’I\'r%-gl;’ E—ﬁzF]"\ 7},'.}3’_ o
2000& fZent &R > FE Y BT 544
B Ar FliRE 5 ah 2 2 ﬁ 5 i K g il i
BY ¢ £20007% et S 1o E &
Gt RApT P AR M R
i F Al R o

Richardson, R. (2021). Defining and demystifying
automated decision systems. Md. L. Rev., 81, 785.
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/ﬁ’-?-r 2ot —HcipsREr 2. p OB

N gk | (Loomis v. Wisconsin (Wis. 2016))

a4 Loomi s#£ COMPAS st 48 B 3 2 @ Northpoint #7 2 B 03 2. 18 12
ok PRSI N IR A B T A AR A T TR R
B o B0 ok e g

\%%Eﬁﬂ%ﬁﬁﬁﬁrﬂiio
"% fEAe R+ o COMPASHA ) eh3g ip
'i’”s/\ A ¢ A %Edj%t ﬁé—’».} » 1A é
2R Y ERA SRS

*%ﬁ%$&%éaﬁw§‘
f’*)}t"ﬁ I%‘?’agié"/\ﬁl?i&ﬁ
EAC B2 eRhAY

182 Fagn >t % $7end_ o B3 COMPAS## 4 2 @ Northpoint/& A # &
(12 §rg iTat Jo B B A F]F g £ v b4 fe 5 (2)COMPASE %8+ %
TR e B b g Sl TR (D)2 ﬁ&%wﬂ”ﬂﬁﬁiﬁ

2
X 1 Y
AERE 2

Ao o 4 IR E 2 ag%g;;:;%ﬁnﬁﬂﬂ v 2 K Rk

q I

2. Which offense represants the most serious current offense?
[0 Misdemeanor L Non-viclent Felony I Viclent Felony

3. Was this person on probiation or at the time of the curent offense?
& probation (] parvle [ Both [ Neither

4, Mgummkmmmammmmmm
Notf! Yes

2. NUmDer of CNarges of noiass
o100 izD;EI«

6. 15 the current top charge felony property or fraud?
Hnolves

Criminal History

Exclude the current case for these questions,
7. ;Iuvrmmhlﬂsm been amested before as an adult or juvenile (criminal arrests only)?

8. How e felony offense arrests?
OoGi102033405+

9, How ‘Juvenile violent felony offense amests?
uD1Hz+

10. How commitments o @ juvenile institution?
OoE1lae

T
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REF 305k S 4B ek ¥ 4 frig All About FICO 8 Credit Scoring

35%
payment

,“ S A f?: 4 ﬁé M B m,_,_ B, ‘,?2%?3;’”5-‘35 2 :?){(Eﬂ; s B : Equifax, history
Av\ ZLK\F]— 3 lﬁll’ N "‘—\A‘%l ,f‘.:,/ E_}"%’ . E'ﬂ;g_l‘_ —~ /:t‘ quf% I ‘}P 3
R wﬂ? T AP S S H TR T A 4T
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3 i BIREE bk R T ol Al 3 K GldeiE B R T i
;e 2% (The Health Insurance Portability & Accountability

Act, HIPAA) = *hpﬂ“rﬁ: £ o (Libert, 2014)
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